
‘As the number of Children to be hereafter elected must necessarily depend 

upon the Annual Income of the Society, the Committee take this opportunity 

of inviting the assistance of the present Donors and Subscribers in urging the 

claims of the Institution upon the public generally’ (notice of elections, 1917 ) 

THE SAILORS’ ORPHAN SOCIETY 
Fact: In 1853, a Sailors’ Orphan Society was established in 

connection with the Mariners’ Church Society 

?, ? [?] 

In 1853, a Sailors’ Orphan Society was established in 

connection with the Mariners’ Church Society.  

 

The objective of the Society was to support the children of 

deceased seafarers, with the work funded by voluntary 

subscriptions. 

Illustration of the Spring Bank orphanage, 1884 [C DSHO/1/162] 



A Sailors’ Orphans Institute was founded 

to clothe and educate fatherless children 

of seafarers. The children were accepted 

to the Society by application, which were 

voted on by the subscribers. Those who 

were accepted were provided with 

clothing annually. This clothing was 

made by a Ladies Committee. 

 

Children aided by the Society were 

required to attend Sunday School and 

services at the Mariners’ Church, and 

were educated at the National Day 

Schools in the town.  Some of the 

children participated in the Mariners’ 

Church choir and were trained as 

choristers.  

Fact: In September 1866, Hull Seamen’s and 

General Orphanage was opened by the Society 

on Spring Bank 

By 1862 the society was caring for 38 boys and 34 girls. 

This work, known as the Clothing and Education Branch 

(later the Outside Branch), continued until 1923 when 

the work had to be stopped for financial reasons.  

 

At the time this work was stopped, 1086 boys and 1061 

girls had been helped in their own homes since work 

began in 1853.  

Acrostic produced by the Sailors Orphans Society, 1884 [C DSHO/1/162] 

Admission register entry for Henry 

Robinson Hunt, 1866 [C DSHO/4/14] 

Rules for the society’s boys band, 1924 [C DSHO/4/55] 

Account written by a former resident, 1924 

[C DSHO/4/165] 



New, larger and more modern premises were 

required by the early 1900s. A Ministry of Labour 

scheme to convert the Spring Bank property into 

workshops for handicapped ex-forces personnel 

provided a catalyst to find a new home.  

 

In 1920 the Society purchased Hesslewood Hall. 

The building was renovated and reopened as an 

orphanage in 1921. Whilst a new school at 

Hesslewood was considered, it was ultimately 

decided that the children were to be found places 

in local Hessle schools. 

 

Sporting activities were encouraged at 

Hesslewood, units of St John’s Ambulance, Girl 

Guides, a boxing club and a rabbit club were all 

established. Boys were taught gardening and 

woodwork, whilst girls learnt home-making skills. 

Hesslewood was in operation for over 60 years 

before finally closing in 1985 due to declining 

admissions and financial problems.  Fact: In 1921, Hull Seamen’s and General Orphanage 

relocated to Hesslewood Hall 

In 1864, money to build an 

orphanage was donated by John 

Torr, a shipping company owner and 

former Hull resident. Hull Trinity 

House granted use of land for the 

venture, and the society changed its 

name to the Hull Seamen’s and 

General Orphan Asylum and 

Schools.  

 

In September 1866, a purpose-built 

orphanage was opened on Spring 

Bank, which included a school and 

accepted both boys and girls by 

application. New school rooms were 

built in 1871 and boys and girls 

were taught together for the first 

time. 

 

Grand bazaars were held annually to 

raise funds for the Society’s work 

and a pantomime was staged each 

winter. An orphanage band was 

begun in 1872 and continued until 

the 1950s. The band made many 

appearances at civic and society 

fundraising events, and was a 

valuable source of income.  

Notice of election of children to 

the Spring Bank orphanage, 1917 

[C DSHO/4/12] 

Account written by a former resident, 1924 [C DSHO/4/165] 

Grand Bazaar programme, 1884 [C DMT/27/45] 


